

RE: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hindmarch-watson, tim (cab)6ba">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 16:27:46 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V5-clean.docx (466.94 kB)

Version 5. Briefing my DM at 430 so expect more after that at some point

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 3:11 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Another turn. Caught an error in one of the tables, and it warranted a whole new version as I just had time to get the correction in the SOC's binder. Let's try to touch base tomorrow morning on where any further review and materials are at.

Cheers,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 9:27 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Hi Martin:

Please see attached version 3 which incorporates the comments to date. I have managed to get this one in the binder on my end too. A few comments in the border for Energy to address and a bunch of [TBC] throughout the document that still require confirmation one way or another.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-02-17 8:21 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Thanks, Tim.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-02-17 8:15 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Hi Martin. Based on the comments I should be able to turn around a new version relatively quickly tomorrow if you wanted to hold off sharing with your MO until after that. Let me know if the other feedback comes through in the meantime. Cheers.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:41 PM

To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)

Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB)

Subject: RE: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Hi Tim,

Please find attached our initial comments and edits on the CBN. Please note that this has not yet been reviewed by our MO and we are still waiting on some additional legal input; however, I wanted to get you some initial feedback given that you developed this without a submission.

Apologies for the delay.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)

Sent: April-28-17 3:46 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Yoo, Sarah (CAB)

Subject: DRAFT CBN For Review- Rate Mitigation- Due EOD May 1st

Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the draft CBN re the rate mitigation legislation for the Ministry's review (password same as previous materials). This has been prepared with no materials and should be reviewed closely. I have left comments in the margin where I am looking for specific review or confirmation of particular details. I am interested in ensuring alignment in how we are characterizing the proposal and its risks.

The note is a bit on the longer side at the moment, so suggestions to economize without losing key pieces would also be helpful.

Please try to have any comments to me by EOD on Monday so I can get it to my DM and the Secretary on Tuesday.

Have a great weekend,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division

Cabinet Office

416-325-4618